Jennifer Rivera (Administration)

From: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning)

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Billy Powell (County Commission); Gregg Poole (County Commissioner); Jeff Stowe (County
Commission); Kathy Cooper (County Commissioner); Richard Higgins (County Commissioner)

Cc: Zachary Propes (Administration); Casey Ramsey (Administration); Jennifer Rivera (Administration)

Subject: FW: 5348 Channel Drive - Withdraw Request

Good afternoon, all.

Please be aware that Robert Ratcliffe has requested to withdraw his request to amend conditions of zoning for a 2-lot
subdivision at 5348 Channel Drive. This item was scheduled for the March 28™ voting meeting.

Jennifer, would you please update his file?
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Beth

Beth Garmon

Assistant Director of Planning and Development

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(office) 770-531-6809

(direct) 770-297-2626

bgarmon@hallcounty.org

All ZONING, PLAT, and BUILDING PERMIT submittals may be submitted online through Accela. Plat inquiries may be
submitted to plats@hallcounty.org. Zoning and general inquiries may be submitted to planning@hallcounty.org.
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From: Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning) <klgreenway@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:17 PM

To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org>

Subject: 5348 Channel Drive - Withdraw Request

Beth,
Robert Ratcliff, the applicant for 5348 Channel Drive, called me this morning to request to withdraw his

application from the agenda .
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Thank you,

Katie Greenway

Planning and Zoning Administrator

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(direct office) 770-297-2649
klgreenway(@hallcounty.org
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